
Tourism Advisory Commission Agenda for December 17, 2025    Page 1 of 2 

Posted at Town Hall, 175 E. 3rd Street, and the Palisade Civic Center, 341 West 7th Street 
On or Before December 12, 2025 

AGENDA 
for the Tourism Advisory Commission 

of the Town of Palisade, Colorado 
341 W 7th Street (Palisade Civic Center BOARD ROOM) 

December 17, 2025 
9:00 am Regular Meeting 

A live stream of the meeting may be viewed at: 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/96182810397 

I. REGULAR MEETING CALLED TO ORDER 9:00 am

II. ROLLCALL

III. AGENDA ADOPTION

IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. Motion, Second, Voice-Vote: Approve minutes of October 15, 2025

V. CHAIR REPORT
A. Update on Revised Tourism Advisory Commission Ordinance
B. Room Night financial report
C. CTO Visitor Survey Report for August YTD 25 vs 24
D. Accessible Survey Update
E. Renew of Ad for ‘Do Palisade Right’ in Chamber Adventure Guide

VI. TOWN REPORT
A. Update On Capital Projects

VII. ADVERTISING for SPRING (20 Minutes)
A. Analytics of Last Month's Marketing

Slate Marketing will update the Members on the October and November marketing campaigns, 
social media campaigns, and website visits.

1. Contractor Report
2. Commission Discussion

B. Organizations' Update on Upcoming Events and Festivals
Commissioners have the opportunity to announce upcoming special events and festivals in 
Palisade.

1. Commission Discussion
2. Direction: Give clear direction to Slate Marketing to feature specific events on 

VisitPalisade.com and/or Visit Palisade social media.

C. Future Ideas for Off-Season Marketing
Commissioners and Slate Communications will discuss ideas for new off-season 
marketing campaigns.

1. Contractor Report
2. Commission Discussion
3. Direction: Give clear direction to Slate Marketing to move forward with specific 

marketing campaigns to promote off-season visitation.

about:blank


Tourism Advisory Commission Agenda for December 17, 2025    Page 2 of 2 

Posted at Town Hall, 175 E. 3rd Street, and the Palisade Civic Center, 341 West 7th Street 
On or Before December 12, 2025 

D. Website Review
Commissioners will discuss the calendars on the VisitPalisade website and marketing individual
businesses.

1. Contractor Report
2. Commission Discussion
3. Direction: Give clear direction to Slate Marketing on what content should be advertised

on the calendar page of the VisitPalisade website.

E. Social Media Review
Commissioners will review upcoming social media campaigns for accuracy, relevancy, and
timeliness.

1. Contractor Report
2. Commission Discussion
3. Direction: Give clear direction to Slate Marketing.

F. Lodging Partners Update on Visitors
Lodging representatives on the Tourism Advisory Commission will give an update on visitor
numbers and analytics.

1. Lodging Partners Report
2. Commission Discussion

VIII. CONTINUED BUSINESS (20 Minutes)
A. Update “Date-Meets-Zip” Subcommittee

The Date-Meets-Zip subcommittee will update the Tourism Advisory Commission on the 
progress of the Date-Meets-Zip event plans.

1. Subcommittee Report
2. Commission Discussion

IX. NEW BUSINESS (10 Minutes)
A. Timeline & Plan for Colorado Tourism Office (CTO) Marketing Management Grant 

Commissioners will review the timeline for the CTO Management grant.
1. Contractor/ Report
2. Commission Discussion
3. Direction: Give clear direction to Slate Marketing

X. PUBLIC COMMENT
All those who wish to speak during public comment must sign up on the sheet provided outside the 
boardroom doors. Please keep comments to 3 MINUTES OR LESS and state your name and 
address. Neither the Tourism Advisory Commission nor staff will respond to comments at this time. The 
Commission may direct staff to look into specific comments to bring back as an Agenda item at a 
future meeting; however, the Commission reserves the right to clarify information from comments that 
are factually incorrect. All emails sent to the Town Clerk for public comment will be forwarded to the 
Tourism Advisory Commission. Any member of the public who wishes to have a statement or email 
read to the Tourism Advisory Commission is required to appear in person and make said statements to 
the Board directly.

XI. ADJOURNMENT  Next Meeting: 9:00 am, Wednesday, January 21, 2026 



Tourism Advisory Board Minutes: 10.15.2025 Page 1 of 3

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
PALISADE TOURISM ADVISORY BOARD 

October 15, 2025 

The regular meeting of the Tourism Advisory Board for the Town of Palisade was called to order at 9:01 
am by Chair Juliann Adams, with members present: Cassidee Shull, Rondo Buecheler, Brooke McElley, 
Jessica Burford, JoAnn Rasmussen, Ian Kelley, Tim Wenger, Susan Metzger, Vice Chair Ryan Robinson, 
and Trustee Jeff Snook. A quorum was declared. Also in attendance were Town Manager Janet 
Hawkinson, Town Clerk Keli Frasier, and Brandi Allen with Slate Communications.  

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Motion #1 by B McElley, seconded by J Rasmussen, to approve the agenda as amended to add Slate 
Update under Calendar Review and Event Announcements under Lodging Partners Update. 

A voice vote was requested. 
Motion carried  

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Motion #2 by Vice-Chair Robinson, seconded by J Rasmussen, to approve the Minutes of September 17, 
2025, as presented.  

A voice vote was requested. 
Motion carried 

CHAIR REPORT 
Room Night Financial Report 
Chair Adams also reviewed lodging fees received and lodging room numbers. The lodging numbers were 
as follows: 

LODGING FEES REVIEW 
2025 

 
2024 

Fees # of Nights Fees # of Nights 
January $1,760.00 440 January $2,356.00 589 
February $2,292.00 573 February $2,428.00 607 
March $4,792.00 1,198 March $7,302.00 2,238 
April $7,832.00 1,958 April $8,024.00 2,006 
May $15,512.00 3,878 May $14,192.00 3,548 
June $14,440.00 3,610 June $14,988.00 3,747 
July $13,512.00 3,378 July $14,920.00 3,730 
August $16,616.00 4,154 August $17,592.00 4,398 
TOTAL $76,756.00 19,189 TOTAL $81,802.00 20,863 



Tourism Advisory Board Minutes: 10.15.2025 Page 2 of 3

DIFFERENCE 
Fees Nights 

January -$596.00 -149
February -$136.00 -34
March -$2,510.00 -1,040
April -$192.00 -48
May $1,320.00 330 
June -$548.00 -137
July -$1,408.00 -352
August -$976.00 -244
TOTAL -$5,046.00 -1,674

Approval For Application For CTO Destination Mentorship 
The Board discussed applying for a Colorado Tourism Office (CTO) 100-Hour mentorship grant to help 
advance off-peak season marketing.  

The consensus of the Board is to move forward with applying for the mentorship grant. 

CTO Marketing Grant Notifications Out October 28th 
Chair Adams announced that we’re still waiting to hear if the Town will be awarded the grant. 
Notifications will be sent on October 28, 2025. 

Workshop Facilitator November 19th – Steve Shutlz 
Chair Adams announced that the Workshop scheduled for November 19, 2025, will focus on the proposed 
changes to the Ordinance over the Tourism Advisory Board that are being considered by the Board of 
Trustees. TAB’s comments and input will be taken back to the Board of Trustees for consideration. 

TOWN REPORT 
Town Manager Hawkinson discussed the Town budget for 2026, the hope of creating a Fire District, and 
that the Sewer Project will be going back out to bid in December and run through January. 

CALENDAR REVIEW FOR NOVEMBER - FEBRUARY 
Update Website for Any Future Events 
Brandi Allen of Slate Marketing and the Board discussed the event page of the VisitPalisade website, 
and agreed that multi-date events should be entered separately for each day to ensure proper display. 

Marketing Review of Last Month 
Ms. Allen presented recent marketing activities and upcoming campaigns. 

The consensus of the Board is to begin adding marketing analytics to the meeting packets. 

Update on Fall Marketing Efforts 
After discussion, the November Newsletter will feature Old Fashioned Christmas, Art & Chocolate 
Walk, and Ski & Stay packages (with local lodging partners and Powderhorn Ski Resort). 

Lodging Partners Update on Visitors 
This item was not discussed. 



Tourism Advisory Board Minutes: 10.15.2025     Page 3 of 3 
 
 

 

 
CONTINUED BUSINESS 
Update on Panel for Shuttle Stop - Chamber 
Chair Adams noted that the panel next to the shuttle stop has not had the map or the “Do Palisade Right” 
campaign installed.  
 
The consensus of the Board is to delay the installation until the 2026 map is available. 
 
Update on ‘Date Meets Zip’ Ideas 
A brief discussion was held about the status of the “Date Meets Zip” project. J. Burford noted that Peach 
Days planning meetings will begin in January. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
Discussion on 250/150 Celebration 
Chair Adams announced that the grant application for the historical walking tour signs was denied. 
 
After a lengthy discussion about the State’s planned celebrations, the Board was encouraged to utilize the 
free 150/250 branding kit on the State’s website and to look into the 150/250 passport program to consider 
applying to participate. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
Matt Payne of Palisade, CO;  expressed concerns about website content,  encouraged focusing on 
internal housekeeping and infrastructure, and noted the importance of looking internally for visitors – 
not globally. 
 
Trustee Snook noted a newspaper article about Town Manager Hawkinson being a finalist for the 
Winter Park Town Manager position, wished her well while expressing hope that she stays, and 
commended her for all her accomplishments in Palisade. Trustee Snook also clarified that Town 
Manager Hawkinson was headhunted and not actively seeking to leave Palisade. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Motion #3 by J Rasmussen, seconded by B McElley, to adjourn the meeting at 9:54 am. 
 
A voice vote was requested. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 

X
Keli L. Frasier, CMC
Town Clerk

   

X
Juliann Adams
Tourism Advisory Board Chairperson

 
   



2025

** Reporting Month is the Total Collected from Participant Reports.  
This may include prior months activities if not received by the end of
the reporting month.  For Example: Jan 2025 reporting is usually for 
Dec Lodging reports paid in Jan.  It may include reports before Dec.
This report only includes the $4 per room per night Tax.

Reporting Month 2025 Reporting Month 2024
Taxes # of Nights Taxes # of Nights

January $1,760.00 440 4.00 January $2,356.00 589 4.00
February $2,292.00 573 4.00 February $2,428.00 607 4.00
March $4,792.00 1,198 4.00 March $7,302.00 2,238 3.26 **
April $7,832.00 1,958 4.00 April $8,024.00 2,006 4.00
May $15,512.00 3,878 4.00 May $14,192.00 3,548 4.00
June $14,440.00 3,610 4.00 June $14,988.00 3,747 4.00
July $13,512.00 3,378 4.00 July $14,920.00 3,730 4.00
August $16,616.00 4,154 4.00 August $17,592.00 4,398 4.00
September $14,412.00 3,603 4.00 September $16,448.00 4,112 4.00
October $10,240.00 2,560 4.00 October $10,172.00 2,543 4.00
November November $4,500.00 1,125 4.00
December December $2,156.00 539 4.00

$101,408.00 25352 $4.00 $115,078.00 29182 $3.94
Room Nights v '24 % of '24 101.51% 2024 Total 29182

Revenue $ v '24 % of '24 103.21% 2024 EMS Collected at $2 per room per night
Total collection of $56,200

Taxes Nights
January -$596.00 -149
February -$136.00 -34
March -$2,510.00 -1040 ** We Collected STVR Taxes in 03.2024 for past periods
April -$192.00 -48 from 2021 through 2023 for 441 nights.  We also
May $1,320.00 330 Collected Penalties and Interest with this payment.
June -$548.00 -137
July -$1,408.00 -352
August -$976.00 -244
September -$2,036.00 -509 11.30.2025 Fund Balance is $124,167.17
October $68.00 17
November CTO Grant awarded for 2026 of $40,000.00
December

-$7,014.00 -2166

LODGING TAXES REVIEW

DIFFERENCE











































Good day,  
 
I am conducting a survey with a wonderful group of students from the Occupational Therapy 
Program at Colorado Mesa University (CMU). The purpose of our study is to explore factors that 
impact accessible tourism in Palisade, CO. More specifically, we want to hear about accessibility 
challenges and successes you have experienced at your place of employment.   
 
As an occupational therapist and professor, I have spent the last eight years conducting research 
on accessibility. As a resident of Palisade, I am grateful for the opportunity to contribute to the 
local community. We hope this study can be used to inform future planning and development of 
accessible experiences for people of all ages and abilities.  
 
To participate in this study, you must:   

• Be 18 or older 
• Speak English 
• Work at a business located in Palisade  

 
It will take approximately 10-15 minutes to complete the survey. All feedback is anonymous. 
You have the option to skip questions you do not want to answer. Please complete the survey by 
February 1st.  
 
Survey Link: https://coloradomesa.az1.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV_5d4hY4qE2RkT3O6 
 
We are grateful for your time and participation! If you have any questions, please contact:   
 
Jennifer Fortuna, PhD., OTR/L 
Primary Investigator  
Associate Professor of Occupational Therapy  
Email: jfortuna@coloradomesa.edu 
Phone: 970-248-2310 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://coloradomesa.az1.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV_5d4hY4qE2RkT3O6
mailto:jfortuna@coloradomesa.edu


1

2025 MARKETING UPDATE



2

WEBSITE ANALYTICS
DAILY VISITORS

MOST VISITED PAGES



SOCIAL MEDIA

FACEBOOK

3

_______________________________

VIEWS 63.8K +4.8%

INSTAGRAM
_______________________________

VIEWS 12.6K +106.3%

BOOSTED POSTS_______________________________

VIEWS 10,487

______________________________

TOTAL AUDIENCE: 19,766

______________________________

OPEN RATE: 30.6%

______________________________

CLICK RATE: 1.1%

______________________________

UNSUBSCRIBE RATE: 1%

EMAIL NEWSLETTER

______________________________

BLOG VISITS: 584

______________________________

TIME ON PAGE: 00:01:22

BLOG

TOP PERFORMING POSTS

3



1

2025 MARKETING UPDATE



2

WEBSITE ANALYTICS
DAILY VISITORS

MOST VISITED PAGES



SOCIAL MEDIA

FACEBOOK

3

_______________________________

VIEWS 63.8K +4.8%

INSTAGRAM
_______________________________

VIEWS 12.6K +106.3%

BOOSTED POSTS_______________________________

VIEWS 10,487

______________________________

TOTAL AUDIENCE: 19,766

______________________________

OPEN RATE: 30.6%

______________________________

CLICK RATE: 1.1%

______________________________

UNSUBSCRIBE RATE: 1%

EMAIL NEWSLETTER

______________________________

BLOG VISITS: 584

______________________________

TIME ON PAGE: 00:01:22

BLOG

TOP PERFORMING POSTS

3



2026
MARKETING 
PLAN

VISIT PALISADE



GOAL

Attract visitors who 
respect Palisade’s 
character, landscapes, 
history, and community, 
while ensuring 
engagement strengthens 
the local economy and 
protects what makes the 
town extraordinary.



3

KEY 
AMENITIES 
TO 
PROMOTE

FOOD & DRINK
Palisade, Colorado offers a 
robust, authentic food, wine, 
and dining experience rooted 
in orchards, vineyards, and 
approachable Western 
hospitality.

RECREATIONAL 
AMENITIES
From hiking and biking to 
floating the Colorado River 
and exploring Colorado 
National Monument, 
Palisade offers a truly unique 
experience.

HISTORY & CULTURE
Palisade’s rich agricultural 
history reflects deep 
community investment and 
stories, shared by those 
proudly shaping the 
region’s future.

SIGNATURE EVENTS
Town-sponsored events 
are uniquely regional, 
delivering authentic 
experiences that resonate 
strongly with and attract 
our target audiences.



TARGET 
AUDIENCES

EMPTY NESTERS
• AGES: 50-70
• PREFERRED DINING EXPERIENCE: Often willing to pay more 

for comfort, dining, wine, and curated experiences.
• TYPICAL DAILY VACATION EXPENDITURES: Lodging: $150 - 

$250; Food & Bev: $60 - $100; Activities/shopping: $25 - $50

MILLENNIAL FEMALES
• AGES: 28-43
• PREFERRED DINING EXPERIENCE: Value-driven but 

prioritizes aesthetics, local food, and shareable moments.
• TYPICAL DAILY VACATION EXPENDITURES : Lodging: $120 

- $200; Food & Bev: $40 - $75; Activities/shopping: $20 - $40

OUTDOOR RECREATORS
• AGES: 22-55
• PREFERRED DINING EXPERIENCE: Spend more on post-ride 

dining than on luxury lodging.
• TYPICAL DAILY VACATION EXPENDITURES : Lodging: $110 

- $180; Food & beverage: $35 - $65; Activities/gear: $15 - $35

4

Sources: Longwoods International, Destinations International visitor spend profiles; 
Colorado Tourism Office, Western Slope visitor spending averages



5

PAID AD PARTNERSHIPS
• iHeart
• KUER (Utah NPR)
• GJT Commercial
• CTO

• Fruita Welcome CTR
• State Vacation 

Guide
• Social Media CO-OP

SOCIAL MEDIA
• Youtube

• Includes paid ads
• Meta

• Instagram
• Facebook
• Includes paid ads

SPECIAL CAMPAIGNS
• Ski & Stay Packages
• Fam Trips
• 1904 Campaign
• CTO Grant Integration
• RV’er campaign

ONLINE PRESENCE
• Monthly website 

maintenance
• Quarterly e-newsletter
• Quarterly blog
• Youtube channel 

expansionMARKETING
TACTICS & 
PLATFORMS



6

PALISADE 2026 ANNUAL WORKPLAN
MONTH JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC COST

SOCIAL MEDIA & ONLINE CONTENT $12,500
Social media post creation
Social media monitoring and engagement
Blog writing and itinerary development
Email newsletters
YouTube channel development

WEBSITE MANAGEMENT, HOSTING, CONTENT UPDATES $5,000
SEO monitoring and updates
Content updates
Event page management

ADVERTISING MANAGEMENT, CONTENT & DESIGN $6,000
Coordination with advertising platforms
Reporting and reviewing ad success
Content creation
Design of ads

MEDIA PARTNERSHIPS AND PITCHES $2,000
Planning one fam trip and coordination
Coordination with journalists 
Resharing earned media content

VIDEO/PHOTOGRAPHY $7,000
Build photo and video library to reflect the visual landscape
Photo and video editing

SPECIAL CAMPAIGNS & PARTNERSHIPS $5,000
Renew local promotion campaign development (1904)
RV campaign promotion

LABOR BUDGET $37,500

ADVERTISING BUYS
Digital Advertising
CTO (OSVG and Visitor Center video) 
Social Media
Google Ads

AD PLACEMENT PASS-THROUGHS $37,500



7

PALISADE 2026 PAID ADVERTISTING $37,500.00
Designated Actual

DIGITAL ADVERTISING $27,563 $0
iHeart - podcasts and digital displays, mid-March to mid-June $10,000
KUER - Utah NPR, Spring & Fall $8,600
GJT 25/26 $4,800
GJT 26/27 $2,400
New, unanticipated marketing opportunities $1,763

COLORADO TOURISM OFFICE $5,937 $0
Welcome Center Fruita (12 months) $1,187
State Vacation Guide 1/4 page $3,750
Social media co-op $1,000

SOCIAL & SEARCH ENGINE MARKETING $4,000 $0
Facebook & Instagram $1,000
Google and YouTube Ads $3,000

TOTAL $37,500 $0



THEME CAPTION

PALISADE 
PAIRS 
WELL 
WITH

PHOTO 
DIRECTION

VIDEO 
DIRECTION

EVENTS
OUTDOOR ACT.
FOOD/WINE
GENERAL
HEADS IN BEDS

Happy New Year from Palisade!
Thank you for making our orchards sweeter, our tasting rooms livelier, and respecting 
our outdoor spaces this past year.

We can’t wait to welcome you back for more sunshine, small-town charm, and 
unforgettable sips in 2026. Palisade pairs well with adventure.

x
Video of wine 
glass and 
Palisade logo

Winter hits a little bit differently in Palisade! Soft sunlight, open trails, quiet vineyards, 
warm tasting rooms.
It’s peaceful, pretty, and just a little bit magical. Palisade pairs well with peaceful 
retreats.

X Snow-dusted 
landscape

Palisade’s 2026 lineup is packed! Festivals, wine weekends, peach season, fall fun…
Go ahead and pencil us in now. Your future self will thank you.

Fast-cut 
montage of past 
events and 
seasonal 
vineyard shots

One month ‘til Valentine’s Day… just saying. Palisade has cozy stays and dreamy 
views that basically write the romance for you. Cozy couple

From boutique inns to vineyard VRBOs, Palisade has a stay for every style.
Wake up to mountain light and walk to dining, shopping or wine. Your choice!

Check out our loding partners at visitpalisade.com/where-to-stay 

Carousel of 
lodging partners

Step into Colterris Collections, where wine, art, and stories come together. Wander 
the exhibits, sip estate-grown wines, and soak in a little Palisade history along the 
way.

Video from Nov 
2025 interview

From farm-fresh bites to cozy winter comfort food, Palisade restaurants do not miss.
Come hungry. Leave extra happy!

visitpalisade.com/what-to-eat

Images of food 
from local 
restaurants

Snow on the Mesa, golden vineyards, river views, peach orchards sleeping under blue 
skies…
Palisade scenery hits “wow” even in winter.

Snow-dusted 
landscape

Ski at Powderhorn → Après in Palisade.
It’s the winter combo you didn’t know you needed.

powderhorn.com/

X Video of skiers


	1st Packet_Tourism AdvisoryBoard_12.17.2025
	2nd Minutes_Tourism Advisory Board_10.15.2025
	3rd 12.11.2025 2025 - LODGING TAX UPDATE - TAB
	Sheet1

	4th 12.11.2025 Bud v Act - 11.30.2025
	5th Palisade Visitor Profile Jan-Aug 2025 vs 2024
	6th Palisade Spending Report Jan-Aug 2025 vs 2024
	7th Fortuna - Survey Email Script
	8th 2025 12 Palisade Report
	Slide 1
	Slide 2
	Slide 3

	9th 2025 12 Palisade Report
	Slide 1
	Slide 2
	Slide 3

	10th 2026 Visit Palisade Marketing Plan
	11th Jan 2026 Palisade social media



